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Bollwerk, Helen (OPA)

From: Haschke, Gina A. [Gina.Haschke@wilmerhale.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2009 1:16 PM
To: Bollwerk, Helen {OPA)
Subject: Charlie Winters pardon

Attachments: Fax-Jan-22-2009-11-42-37-0025 tif

Ms. Bollwerk,

| was finally able to track down the records for Mr. Winters' conviction. Thank you for your patience. He was
convicted of violating 18 USC § 88 and 22 USC § 452. Please see the attached records from National Archives.

How soon can we expect to receive the pardon document?
Thank you,

Gina

Gina A. Haschke

WilmerHale

1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20006 USA

+1 202 6636154 (t)

+1 202 663 6363 (f)
gina.haschke@wilmerhale.com

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP, are confidential. and may be privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately -- by replying to this message or by sending an email to postmaster@wilmerhale.com -
and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank you.

For more information about WilmerHale, piease visit us at http.//www.wilmerhaie.com.

1/22/2009
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D. C. ¥orm No. 61s

Digtrict Court g

2547 .2

i Judgment and Commitment

f the Tnited States

T0: 912826636363

.....SOUTHERN DISIRICY OF FIORIDA,
. 7/ v
United Statgs "’44,,‘( hé Nu. T2BOw=Cr, Criminal> Indlctment
O,
v. W PS J 4 n tw counte for wolation
L
CHARLES T, WINTEHS ’<</,9 T‘Q 0f U.S.C., Title 18, Sece.88 & 371 apd
s, 22, Secs,l52
~, S,
My
Onthis Uth day of Pebruary , 19 11L9 , came the United States Attorney,
and the defendant CHARLRS T, WINTERS, appearing in proper person, And

attonded by his counsel louis A, Sadatino, 2s8ge.

The defendant having been convicted on®
inthe*  Indictment in the abo

conspirad with othars to export an
comntries, large nusbers of alrera
license as required, and did expor?
secursd an export license as requi

and the defendant having been now asked whe
should not be prunounced against hin
nppearing to the Court, IT IS BY THE COURT

ORDERED AND ADJUNGED that the defendant,
mitted to the custody of the Attorney General o
period of ©

EIGHTEEN (18) MONTES on each cowm
on each count to run concurren

It ie¢ further Ordered that the Und
and from the defendant CHARLFS
| mindred dollare,on each count ¢

imposed herein,

IT Is FURTHER ORDERED that the Clerk del
the United States Marshal or other qualified
herein.”

(Siy
The Court recommends commitment to @

A True Copy. Certified this ._...._.... .. ..

(Signed) ...

hed)

T Clerk]

and,
s plea of guilty of the offensc® charged

ve-gntitled cause, to wit: ¢

{ cause to be exportied to certain foreign
Fts and aircraft parts without securing &
L certain airplanss without first having
rod,

ted States of Ameries dop have and recover of
%, WINTERS, the sm of ($2500,00 ), twenty=five
f the Indictment, Counts ¥1 and $2, g a fine

ver o certified copy of this judgment and commitment to

officer and that

%&hw serve ;I[Eimitmen:
/[/f M /

United Statea District Judpa('

_..dayof _..___ .. —

(V2775 R —— SO
Deputy Cleri

' Indictment or informalion, ’Insert (a) by counpel” or (1) “having boen advised of his ennatitutional right to eoun.

sel and having been nsked whether he desired counsel
cable. *lnsert thc words “his plea of guilty," “plaa of|
gpccmc_oﬁeqaa or Qlﬁenses ;md specify counts upon wh

contendere,”
Ph convicted, 1-f"ln

anned by the Court, replied that he did not,” whichever is appli-
olo or “verdlet of gulity,” &s the case may ba. * Name
sort sentence and any proviaion for payment of

Vo -- 4t ) e ) e b o~

Lty

ther he has anything to say why judgmert
, and no sufficient cause to the contrary being shown or
having been found guilty of said offenses, is heredy com- ‘”f"
his authorized representative for imprisonment for the :
\/\
ok
by Counts #l and #2 of the Indictmant, sentanse
ily with each other, W
N
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Reproduced from the holdi

7709682547

TO: 912026636363

o]

gs of Nanunal Archives Southeast Repicn

IN TEE DISTRICT ODURT OF THE UNITED STATES FORTHE

SOUTHEAN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA, MIAMI DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
V3=

ADOLPH W, SCHWIMMER, alia
A, Allen;

CHARLES T, WINTERS;
IRWIN R, SCHINDLER;
ABRAHAM J, LEVIN;

LEON GARDNER, alias Leo
WILLIAM SOSNOW, alias Loy
allas Mr. Leonard;
MICHASL KANE;
LEONARD BURNS;
ERVIN L. JOHNSON, aliss E
Johnsony elias C, L, Jolu

NO. Z°Z/J<;-/%€ -4%*\_

(18 UOSQC. ! 88;

S

18 U.S.C. §371, approved
June 25, 1948, effective
September 1, 1948)

Qardner;
Gordon, : (Conspiracy to violate
Section 452, Title 22,
: Unlted States Codse)
-0180w
» Le : (22 U,8.C, | 452 )
son {Presidential Proclams-

tion No, 2776 dated

The grand jux

On, to-wit, {
divers cther days and da
including said 1lst day o
of the finding and retur:
Florida, in the Southern
diction of this court; at
Southern District of Flox
court; at and in the Cit]
Southern District of Floz
court; at and in the City
the City of Teterboro, ay
at and near the City of I
and in the City of Tulss
City of Mexico Cilty in th
of San Juan, Puerto Rico;
at and in the citles of 1
teing in the country knov

of Tel=-Alv in the country

location of which are to

Mexrch 26, 1548)

y charges:
he lst day of September, 1947, and upon
es, to-wilt, orn each and every day from and
September, 1947, to and including the date
| of this indictment, at the City of Miemi,
District of Florida and within the juris-
the City of Miami Beach, Florida, in the
ids and wilthin the jurisdlction of this

of Fort Lauderdale, ¥lorida, ln ths
ida and within the jJjurisdiction of this

of New York, State of New York; at and in
4 the City of Newark, State of New Jersey;
.08 Angeles in the State of Californis; at
in the State of Oklahoma; at and in the
e Republic of Mexlico; at and in the City

at and near the City of Santa Maria, Azores;
Fague amd Zatec, both sald latter citiles
m a8 Czechoslavakia; at and in the City
of Israel, and at divers other places the
the grand jurors unknown,
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!
ADOLPH W, SCHWIMMER, allas A, Allen;
CHARIES T, W ERS; IRWIN R, SCHINDLER;
ABRATIAY J. IN; LEON GARDNER, allas
Leo Gardner;| WILLIAW SOSNOW, alias Lou
Gordon, alil Mr, Leonard; MICHAEL KAWE;
LEONARD BURNS; ERVIN L, JOHNSCN, alias
E. L. Johnson, alias C. L. Johason,

herein called defendants,

conaplre, confederats and

Herbert Fri
Sen Lewis,

Steve Schwartz, Reynold Selk,

jg
J Meyar, whose given name 1s un-

Bense Fried
is wnknown,
wlmown, Me
Imown, Mr,
known, Mr,.
lmown, Mr,
knowvn, M,
known, Mr,
known, Mr,
Mr, Oscar,
Mr, Burman,

pmlawfully end knowingly did combins,

pgree together, and with

en, Paul Geller, Sam Relsberg,
1 Auerbach, Hyman Schekmsn,
Danny Agronsky,
s Dr. Felix, whosse given nams

« Pollock, whose glven name is

vy, whoss given name is un-

tz, whose glver name is un-

dltz, whose given nare is un-
eirman, whose given nams is un-
dmonda, whose given name is un=-

etz, whose given nsma is unknown,
hose given name is unknown, and
whose given name 1is unknown,

who are herein named as cqnspirators, bubt not as defendants, and

with dlvers other persons

whose names are %o the grand jurors un-

lmown, to commit divers offenses against the United States, that 1s

to say, to violate Sectioq 452 of Title 22, of the United States

Ccds, in this:

The salad conapiritors, including those named as defendants,

those named as conspirat
unknown partles, did unla
confederate and agree togé
be exported from the Unltg

oIs snd not as defendants, and said divers

fully and knowingly conspire, combine,
ther, as aforesald, to export and cause %o

d States to a foreign country or foreign

countries, to-wit, the ooTntry known as Czechoslavekla and the

country of Ierael, and to

grand Jurors unknown, a 1

h
t

divers other places and countriss to ths

wrge nuumber of aircraft and aircraft parts
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of the kind and charactef designated and set forth in Category

"III" of Proclamation er 2717 issued by the President of the

United States on February 17, 1947 (see Federal Reglster, Volume 12,
page 1327 and 1329 inclubive), and Category "X" of Proclamation
Humber 2776 issued by thp President on the 26th day of Merch, 1948
and effective April 15, 1948 (see 13 Federal Reglster, pages 1623
and 1625), and that sald]|exportation aforesaid would be made with-
licenses for the exportation of such air-
articles aforesaid, as requlred by said
Section 452 of Title 22 pf the United States Code, eforesaid, and
that sald exportation, of exportations, would be made, or caused to
be made, by the defendants or some one or more of them, notwith-
standing the fact that prior to, or at the time of, such exportation,
no license hed bYeen or wduld have been granted or issusd allowing
or permitting the sald ekportation or proposed exportation of said
gircraft, alrcralt partsfor articles aforesald.

Thet after the Yormation of sald conspiracy as aforesaid,
end while the same was iph existence and in full forecs and effect,
at the several times and|places hereinalter set forth in connection
with their nemes, both wﬁthin and without the United States, angd
both within and without the Southern District of Florida, for the
purpose of effecting andjcarrylng out the said consplracy and the
objects thereof, certain)of said conspirators did do and commit a
large number of overt acts, certain of which, together with the
time and place when the kame wore severally done and committed, be-

ing hereinafter set forth, as follows:
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OVERT ACTS, |

l, On, to-witi, May 25, 1948, &t Miaml Beach, Florids,

|
Paul Goller paid Robert g, Wiedmayer the sum of $100.00 and caused |
\
\
New York City, New York.

2. 0On, to-wit) May 28, 1948, at New York City, New York,
Sam Relsberg geve Robert| J, Wiedmayer the sum of $150,00 in cash

|
and an airplane ticket tp Mexice Civy, D.F. Mexico. |
3« On, to-withy June 5, 1948, Adolph W, Schwimmer pure
|

Florida, for Robert J, Wiedmayer, David Goldbeig and James Kilgore.‘

to be delivered to him ah alrplane ticket from Miemi, Florida, to

chased alrplane tickets from Mexlico City, D.,F. Mexico, to Muami,

4, On, to-wity June 5, 1948, Adolph W. Schwimmer aid
recuest and direct Roberﬁ J. Wiedmayer, David Goldberg and James

Kilgore to travel by airplane from Mexico Oity, D.F, Mexico, to
Miami, Florida,

S5¢ On, to-wit} May 30, 19548, Abraham J. Levin talked to |

|
Donald Roberts over longsdistance Velephone concernlng tiie purchass |

of a B=17 alrplans.

|
6. On, to-wit] May 31, 1948, at Tulsa, Oklahoma, Abrahem |

Jo Levin negotiated with|Donald H, Roberts for the purchase of a |

\
certain B-17 airplane Noq NL 5014=N, \

7. On, toewit, June 5, 1948, at the Metropolitan Airport%

Van Nuys, California, Dorjald H., Roberis delivered to A, J. Levin e

certalin B-17 airplene Nod NL 5014=N. |

\
8. On, to-wit, June 5, 1948, Ieon Gardner paid to Donald

H. Roberts the sum of $20,000.,00 as the purchase price of a certain \
B-17 airpleans No, NL 5014=N,

6o On, to-wit,] June 9, 1048, at Miami, Florida, A, J, |
Levin executed & Bill of Sale conveying a certein B-17 airplane \
No, NL 5014«N to Ervin .| Johnson,

10, Om, to-wit, June 9, 1948, Charles T, Winteras executsd |
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a Bill of Sale conveyi

to Ervin L, Johnson.
11, On, to-

executed a Blll of Sal

1098-M to Ervin L. JoYy

T7P9682547

T3: 312826636363

ing a certain Be~l7 airplans No, NL 5024-]

wit, June 9, 1948, Charles T. Wintera
e conveying & certain B~17 airplane Ko, NL

nson,

1l2. ©On, to

Charles T, Winters

it, June 11, 1948, at Miami, Florida,

ected Robert J, Wledmayer to obtain

NL
Customs clearance of airplane B-17 No,/5014~N from Miami,

Florlds, to San Juan,

13, On, to

erto Rico,

wit, June 11, 1948, Charles T. Winters

I

directed Harold Rothstein to obtain Customs clearance of air-

plane B-17 Noe. NL 1OQJLM.

14, On, tod
directed Naron H. Lee

B-17 No. NL 5024=N,

it, June 11, 1948, Charles T, Winters

to obtailn Customs clearance of sirplane

15, On, to-%it, June 12, 1548, at San Juen, Puerte

Rico, Cherles T, Winte
long-distance telephon
Webber to send the fol

"Charle
Olympo

San Jug

LANDIN(
5024 af
BEEN AUTHORIZED. PROCEED SOON AS
POSSIB]

HAS

16.

Commency

rs commmicated with C, J, Webber over
p at Miami, Florides, and directed C, J,
lowing cable:

T, Winters

608, Santurce

\n, Puerto Rico

; PERMISSION CLEARANCE NL-1098,
¢ 5014 FOR SANTA MARIA, AZORES,

E,
(SIGNED) E. L. JOHNSCN"
ng witk June 11, 1948 and ending June 15,

1948, Charles T, Wintems did travel by airplane between Miami,

Florida, and Zatec, Cze
17,

Adolph W, Schwinmer reg

choslavakia,

On, to=-wit, June 19, 1948, using the nams A, Allen,

1stered at the Alvin Botel, Tulsa, Oklahoma,
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18, On, to=-witj July 10, 1948, Leon Gardner flew a
certain B=17 airplans Nog 44-85764 from Tulsa, Oklahoms, to
Westchester County Airpont, Purchase, New Yorks

19, On, to~wit{ July 11, 1948, Irwin R. Schindler
operated a B-l7 airplane {No. 44~85764 from Westchester County
Airport, Purchase, New Yd¢rk, to Halifax, Nova Scotia.

20, On, to-wit} July 19, 1948, Irwln R. Schindler
operated a B-17 airplane{No, 44-85764 from Halifax, Nova 3cotila,
to Santa Maria, Azorss,

21 On, to-wlt] June 10, 1948, Willlam Sosnow, using

the name of lou Gordon, Tegistered at the Alvin Hotel, Tulsa,

Oklehoma, F

e
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The grand juror

That on, to-wit

in the Southern District
CHARLES

E, L, J
ADOLPH

did unlawfully export ar
Czechoslavekia, three cd
B-17 No. NL-5024~N, B=17
without having first sec
Title 22, Section 452 of

|
Proclamation No, 2776 dy

1948,

7709682547

hw

T0: 912026636363

COUNT TWO

s further charge:

, Junse 11, 1948, in Dade County, Florida,
of Florida,

T. WINTERS, ERVIN L. JOHNSON alias

hnson alias C. L. Johnson, and
. SCHWIMMER,

(o]

d telte out of the Unlted States to Zetec,

rtain airplenes, further described as

No. NL=5014-N and B-17 No, NWL=1098-M,

ured an export license as required by

the United States Code, and Presidential

ted March 26, 1948 and effective April 15,

A True Bill,

- ;%*2&7v7441ﬂ/ 3;%714244::A;,f

Foremean
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Q CL»

2wl atly 5 o9
;g:::;:::t:z:id ;15100&’714L’ ! ' 251¢7141L <z¢157 ¢zjf'ﬂ{ S, o0, 00
' ' ,w% 7Bond, i S 19, 009,02
(Sre Svchers oA 8 2 | Fbiida . Jéek
g +f 27 AP r»fL___ Tt S
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Form No. 198

No.

UNITED STATES psstrict  COURT

Southern . District of Florida 7

J_@fm;.__ o

Division,

—

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

ADOLPH W, scawnmim, ot a1

INDlCTMENT

Vio: Pitle 18, Section as,
United States Code;

77893682547
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Title 22, 3ection 452,

Jd true bild,

€. % A vmaa reonwe orres 1—433

[
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Bollwerk, Helen (OPA)

From: Haschke, Gina A. [Gina.Haschke@wilmerhale.com]
Sent:  Friday, January 16, 2009 3:14 PM

To: Boliwerk, Helen (OPA)

Subject: Mr. Winters' conviction information

Ms. Bollwerk,

Please see below for information regarding the conviction that we received from the Bureau of Prisons. Mr.
Sabin, who was the Assistant Attorney General in the criminal division at the time, was able to track down this
information

Thank you,
Gina

From: Sabin, Barry usdoj.gov> b6

To: Jimenez, Frank R GENERAL COUNSEL

Sent: Thu Aug 16 10:00:35 2007

Subject: RE: Pardon candidate

| received information from Bureau of Prisons. Here you go:
Name: Charles T. Winters

True Name: Charles Thompson Winters

DOB: 2-10-13

Register No.: 6832-TF

Offense: Conspiracy to Export and Exporting Aircraft to Foreign Country
Sentence: 18 months and $5,000 fine

Federal Court: Southern District of Florida

Sentencing Date: February 4, 1949

Commitment Date: March 29, 1949 to FCI Tallahassee, Florida

Parole Date: 11-17-49

1/16/2009
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Discharged from Supervision 9-14-50

Hope this helps!! Let me know what else you need

Gina A. Haschke

WilmerHale

1875 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20006 USA

+1 202 663 6154 (1)

+1 202 663 6363 (f)
gina.haschke@wilmerhale.com

This email message and any attachments are being sent by Wilmer Cutler Pickering Hale and Dorr LLP. are
confidential, and may be privileged If you are not the intended recipient, piease notify us immediately - by
replying to this message or by sending an email to postmaster@wilmerhale.com
<mailto:postmaster@wilmerhale.com> -- and destroy all copies of this message and any attachments. Thank
you.

For more information about WilmerHale, please visit us at http://www.wilmerhale.com
<http.//www.wilmerhale.com/> .

1/16/2009





